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Addendum One 
Date: March 12, 2020 

RFP: PI-01-20 / East Mezzanine A/V Renovation 

Open: March 25, 2020 / 2:30 PM Local Time 
 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the RFP: 

Important Announcement: The Open Date has been moved to March 25, 2020 at 2:30 p.m.  

APPENDIX I: FLOOR PLAN 
APPENDIX II: PHOTOS 

Note: There are limited days available for walkthroughs. Please contact Purchasing as soon as possible to schedule your 
optional walkthrough. 

Q&As 
Q: Please provide the model numbers from the projector and the name and model number off the amplifier.  
A: The projector is an Epson Powerlite 1980WU. We don’t own an amplifier from the room, that will be something the 
approved vendor will need to supply. We have a Sound Mixer, Yamaha TF-1, but we do not have any amps for the room. 

Q: Where are the connections for the projector and what type of connections currently exist? (HDMI/VGA/Etc). 
There are connections in both the front and back of the room. HDMI and VGA.  

Q: For the Interactive Display requested, is this intended to be an ability to overlay content feeding projector or 
standalone interactive display? 
A: The display we are requesting is to display PowerPoint presentations that are being presented at meetings. The 
presentations need to display on the projector screen in the room, the display that is on the ground (which we do not have 
and are requesting) and then also looped into the broadcast. The projector screen is for the viewing public in the room. 
The display on the ground will be for the board members. We are thinking of having the display located in front of the 
podium.  

Q: Is there a wiring path to the basement for a link to the PEG channel? 
Yes  

Q: Do you want the cameras permanently installed on the walls or use movable stands for them? 
A: Cameras need to be permanently installed on the wall.  

Q: Are there extra network drops in either room that could be used by this system? 
A: Yes. Cable type is Category 6 Ethernet.  

Q: Where do you want to store the microphones when not in use (control room space or in the East Mezzanine? 
A: We will store the microphones in the room next door which will also serve as our control room.  

Q: Is a desk available in the proposed control room or should furniture be included? 
A: We do have a desk that we can use. It is not very large, so it would just depend on how much equipment will be set on 
it.  
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Q: Does this system need to stream independently of the main PEG channel? 
A: Yes we would like to be able to stream to the PEG channel and also to Facebook/YouTube.  

Q: What currently feeds the speakers and where is it located in relation to the proposed control room? 
A: There is a small audio system in the room that has a mixer/amp and a few microphones.  

Q: Do you know if there is a way to get a pdf architect plan of the east mezzanine room? So I can provide proper 
equipment layout drawings for the RFP 
A: Yes. See Appendix I.  

Q: Are pictures of the space available, including the East Mezzanine/proposed control room and the ceilings of 
both? 
Yes, photos are provided. See Appendix II.  

For other questions or clarifications, please contact the Purchasing Division at SAPurch@cosatx.us. Questions must be 
submitted by end of day March 18, 2020.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Nolan A. Sosa  
Purchasing Manager 

mailto:SAPurch@cosatx.us
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Appendix I: Floor Plan 
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Appendix II: Pictures
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[END] 
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